
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 

CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  There will be a meeting of the Clearinghouse Committee of the North Central 
Florida Regional Planning Council on February 23, 2023.  Due to the COVID-19 
Public Health Emergency, the meeting will be a hybrid meeting in-person at the 
Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites, Suwannee Room, 213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard, 
Lake City, Florida, and via Communications Media Technology at 6:00 p.m. 

 
 
 

DIAL IN NUMBER:  Toll Free 1.888.585.9008 
 

       CONFERENCE CODE: 381 777 570
 

 
 

  

-1-



 

 

 

-2-



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA 
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 

 
Hybrid Public Meeting            February 23, 2023 
Holiday Inn & Suites              6:00 p.m. 
213 Southwest Commerce Boulevard 
Lake City, Florida and 
Via Communications Media Technology 
            PAGE NO. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 3
  
II. APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 26, 2023 MEETING MINUTES 5 
 
III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS  
 
Comprehensive Plan Amendments 

 
#22 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-6ESR) 7 
#24 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 21-8ESR) 13 
#25 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 21-9ESR) 19 
#26 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-1ESR) 25 
#27 - City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-2ESR) 31 

 
IV. STAFF-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS 
 

#23 - Town of Cross City - Community Development Block Grant-  37 
  Mitigation Program DEO #IR028 - Early Floodplain Notice  

#28 - Town of Micanopy - Community Development Block Grant-  41 
  Corona Virus (CV) 22CV-S38 Environmental Review 
 
V. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 

This agenda item provides an opportunity for citizens to address the Committee on any matter not 
included on the agenda.  The comment period is limited to three minutes for each individual. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

v:\chouse\meeting\agendas\2023\february\agenda.230223.docx 

-3-



-4-



NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 
CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 
 

Hybrid Meeting             January 26, 2023 
Holiday Inn Hotel & Suites            6:00 p.m. 
Lake City, Florida and  
Via Communications Media Technology 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT IN PERSON    MEMBERS ABSENT   
Patricia Bouie Hutchinson, Chair    Daniel Riddick 
James Catron       James Tallman 
Stephen Witt       Donnie Waldrep 
 
MEMBERS PRESET VIA     STAFF PRESENT  
COMMUNICATIONS      Lauren Yeatter 
MEDIA TECHNOLOGY 
John Meeks, Vice-Chair  
Marihelen Wheeler 
 
 
Noting the presence of a quorum, the meeting was called to order by Chair Bouie Hutchinson at 6:00 p.m. 
 
I. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Chair Bouie Hutchinson requested approval of the agenda as presented.  
 
ACTION: It was moved by Mayor Witt and seconded by Commissioner Catron to approve the 

January 26, 2023 Clearinghouse Committee Agenda as presented.  The motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
II. APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 8, 2022 MEETING MINUTES 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Catron and seconded by Mayor Witt to approve the 

December 8, 2022 Clearinghouse Committee meeting minutes as circulated. 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS 
 

#14 - City of Fanning Springs Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-1ER)  
#15 - Town of Mayo Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-1ER)  
#16 - Madison County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-1ESR)  
#17 - City of Trenton Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-1ER)  
#18 - Madison County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 22-2ESR)  
#19 - Madison County Comprehensive Plan Draft Amendment (DEO No. 22-3ESR)  
#20 - Union County Comprehensive Plan Adopted Amendment (DEO No. 22-1ER) 

 
ACTION: It was moved by Mayor Witt and seconded by Commissioner Catron to group 

Committee-Level Review Items #14, #15, #16, #17, #18, #19 and #20 for purpose of 
review.  The motion carried unanimously. 

  

  

-5-



Clearinghouse Committee Minutes 
January 26, 2023 
Page 2 
 
Lauren Yeatter, Senior Planner, stated that the staff reports find the comprehensive plans, as amended, are 
not anticipated to result in significant adverse impacts to Natural Resources of Regional Significance, 
regional facilities or adjoining local governments. 
 
ACTION: It was moved by Commissioner Meeks and seconded by Mayor Witt to recommend 

that the Council approve the staff reports for Items #14, #15, #16, #17, #18, #19 and 
#20 as circulated.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 6:18 p.m. 
 
 
___________________________      2/23/23 
Patricia Bouie Hutchinson, Chair      Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
v:\chouse\minutes\2023\230126.minutes.docx 

-6-



v:\newberry\2022\new 22-6esr.fin\newberry_22-6esr.fin.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  22 
Review Date:  2/23/23 Local Government:  City of Newberry 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  CPA 22-08 
 State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  22-6ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  2/24/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic regional 
policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan of any 
affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of these impacts, 
pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government and the state land 
planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTS 
 
City item CPA 22-08 reclassifies approximately 124.0 acres of land from Alachua County 
Rural/Agriculture (less than or equal to one dwelling unit per five acres) to Mining for a proposed 
expansion of an active mining operation (see attached). 
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The subject property is not located within one-half mile of the Regional Road Network identified and 
mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  Therefore, no adverse impacts are 
anticipated to the Regional Road Network.   
 
The subject property is located within an Area of High Recharge Potential to the Floridan Aquifer, a 
Natural Resource of Regional Significance as identified and mapped in the North Central Florida 
Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  Nevertheless, significant adverse impacts are not anticipated to occur as a 
result of the amendment as the City Comprehensive Plan has adequate policy direction to mitigate 
adverse impacts to the Floridan Aquifer in a manner consistent with the goals and policies of the North 
Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The City Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to adjoining 
local governments.  
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the City and 
the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 
 
  

 
Yes _________           No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                  ___X___ 
 

#22 

-7-



v:\newberry\2022\new 22-6esr.fin\newberry_22-6esr.fin.docx  

  

-8-



v:\newberry\2022\new 22-6esr.fin\newberry_22-6esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
CITY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

  

-9-



v:\newberry\2022\new 22-6esr.fin\newberry_22-6esr.fin.docx  

 

-10-



Page | 6 
 

 
As stated in this report, all properties adjacent to the subject property (including the subject property 
itself) either have existing or past mining activity and therefore, it is the predominant land use activity in 
the area.  In addition, hundreds of acres to the west and north of the subject property currently have the 
same Mining future land use designation as proposed on the subject property, as indicated on the future 
land use map exhibit below:   
 

 
 
As such, the proposed Mining future land use designation on the subject property is consistent with the 
City of Newberry’s adopted Comprehensive Plan future land use map and the subsequent pattern of 
existing land uses.   
 
The proposed Comprehensive Plan future land use map change from County Rural/Agriculture to City 
Mining is also consistent with the applicable policies in the City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan, as 
indicated below: 
 

-11-



Page | 5 
 

Almost all of the abutting properties in all directions (and including the subject property) have either been 
part of a historic mining operation or is currently part of an existing, FDEP-permitted mining operation.   
 
The existing shows the land uses within the immediate area: 
 

 
 
Mining operations have been a part of the local Newberry economy for generations and as can be seen 
above, still is a major contributor by providing local jobs, materials for development/construction and 
contributions to the tax base.  The change in the future land use designation to Mining will allow for the 
entirety of the subject property to again be utilized for mining operations (along with the existing 
permitted mining onsite), provided that all local permitting (Special Use Permit) and FDEP mining permit 
is secured subsequent to this map change.  In addition, the proposed map change to Mining will be very 
consistent with the existing land use pattern in the immediate area.  
 
Consistency with Comprehensive Plan 
 
The City of Newberry Comprehensive Plan includes policies related to mining activities.  Mining activities 
involve the extraction of raw materials from the earth in the rural/undeveloped areas of the city.  As such, 
the appropriate future land use designation for lands in the rural/undeveloped area where these 
resources are located and are available and are proposed for extraction is Mining (as seen in this 
application request) and therefore, is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan.    

-12-



1 
 

v:\newberry\2021\new 21-8esr.fin\newberry_21-8esr.fin.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  24 
Review Date:  2/23/23 Local Government:  City of Newberry 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  CPA 21-23 
 State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  21-8ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  2/24/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic regional 
policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan of any 
affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of these impacts, 
pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government and the state land 
planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTS 
 
City item CPA 21-23 reclassifies approximately 254.18 acres of annexed land from Alachua County 
Rural/Agriculture (less than or equal to one dwelling unit per five acres) to City Agriculture  
(less than or equal to one dwelling unit per five acres) (see attached).  
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The subject property is located within one-half mile of U.S. Highway 27/U.S. Highway 41, which is 
identified and mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan as part of the Regional 
Road Network.  However, significant adverse impacts to regional facilities are not anticipated as the 
amendment will not result in an increase in intensity or density of use. 
 
The subject property is located within an Area of High Recharge Potential to the Floridan Aquifer, a 
Natural Resource of Regional Significance as identified and mapped in the North Central Florida 
Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  However, significant adverse impacts to regional facilities are not anticipated 
as the amendment will not result in an increase in intensity or density of use. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The City Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to adjoining 
local governments.  
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the City and 
the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 
 
  

 
Yes _________          No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                  ___X___ 
 

#24 

-13-



2 
 

v:\newberry\2021\new 21-8esr.fin\newberry_21-8esr.fin.docx  

  

-14-



v:\newberry\2021\new 21-8esr.fin\newberry_21-8esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
CITY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

  

-15-



v:\newberry\2021\new 21-8esr.fin\newberry_21-8esr.fin.docx  

 

-16-



CITY OF NEWBERRY, FLORIDA 
PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT 

 

TAX PARCEL NUMBER(S): 
01756-000-000 

FILE NO. CPA 21-23 
PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE 

(CITY) AGRICULTURE 

 

 

 
-17-



City of Newberry CPA 21-23 
Data and Analysis 
Page 2 of 7 
 

 
SUPPORTING DATA AND ANALYSIS  

FOR CPA 21-23  

          (Parcel 01756-000-000, 254.18 ± acres,  
previously annexed into the City of Newberry, September 27, 2021) 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-18-



v:\newberry\2021\new 21-9esr.fin\newberry_21-9esr.fin.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  25 
Review Date:  2/23/23 Local Government:  City of Newberry 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  CPA 21-24 
 State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  21-9ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  2/24/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic regional 
policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan of any 
affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of these impacts, 
pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government and the state land 
planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTS 
 
City item CPA 21-24 reclassifies approximately 256.25 acres of annexed land from Alachua County 
Rural/Agriculture (less than or equal to one dwelling unit per five acres) to City Agriculture  
(less than or equal to one dwelling unit per five acres) (see attached).  
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The subject property is located within one-half mile of State Road 26, which is identified and mapped in 
the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan as part of the Regional Road Network.  However, 
significant adverse impacts to regional facilities are not anticipated as the amendment will not result in an 
increase in intensity or density of use. 
 
The subject property is located within an Area of High Recharge Potential to the Floridan Aquifer and is a 
Conservation Area (Dudley Farm Historic State Park), a Natural Resource of Regional Significance as 
identified and mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  However, significant 
adverse impacts to regional facilities are not anticipated as the amendment will not result in an increase in 
intensity or density of use. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The City Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to adjoining 
local governments.  
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the City and 
the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 
 
  

 
Yes _________           No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                  ___X___ 
 

#25 

-19-



v:\newberry\2021\new 21-9esr.fin\newberry_21-9esr.fin.docx  

  

-20-



v:\newberry\2021\new 21-9esr.fin\newberry_21-9esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
CITY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

  

-21-



v:\newberry\2021\new 21-9esr.fin\newberry_21-9esr.fin.docx  

 

-22-



CITY OF NEWBERRY, FLORIDA 
PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT 

 

TAX PARCEL NUMBER(S): 
04262-000-000; 04263-001-000; 
04263-000-000; 04272-000-0000; 
04273-000-000 

FILE NO. CPA 21-24 
PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE 

(CITY) AGRICULTURE 

 

 

 
-23-



City of Newberry CPA 21-24 
Data and Analysis 
Page 2 of 6 
 

 
SUPPORTING DATA AND ANALYSIS  

FOR CPA 21-24  

(Parcels 04262-000-000, 04263-001-000, 04263-000-000, 04272-000-000, and 04273-000-000), 256.253 ± acres,  
previously annexed into the City of Newberry, September 27, 2021) 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

-24-



v:\newberry\2022\new 22-1esr.fin\newberry_22-1esr.fin.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  26 
Review Date:  2/23/23 Local Government:  City of Newberry 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  CPA 21-30 
 State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  22-1ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  2/24/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic regional 
policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan of any 
affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of these impacts, 
pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government and the state land 
planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTS 
 
City item CPA 21-30 reclassifies approximately 134.13 acres of annexed land from Alachua County 
Rural/Agriculture (less than or equal to one dwelling unit per five acres) and Alachua County Rural 
Commercial Agriculture to City Agriculture (less than or equal to one dwelling unit per five acres) (see 
attached).  
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The subject property is located within one-half mile of State Road 26, which is identified and mapped in 
the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan as part of the Regional Road Network.  However, 
significant adverse impacts to regional facilities are not anticipated as the amendment will not result in an 
increase in intensity or density of use. 
 
The subject property is located within an Area of High Recharge Potential to the Floridan Aquifer, a 
Natural Resource of Regional Significance as identified and mapped in the North Central Florida 
Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  However, significant adverse impacts to regional facilities are not anticipated 
as the amendment will not result in an increase in intensity or density of use. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The City Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to adjoining 
local governments.  
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the City and 
the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 
 
  

 
Yes _________           No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                  ___X___ 
 

#26 

-25-



v:\newberry\2022\new 22-1esr.fin\newberry_22-1esr.fin.docx  

  

-26-



v:\newberry\2022\new 22-1esr.fin\newberry_22-1esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
CITY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

  

-27-



v:\newberry\2022\new 22-1esr.fin\newberry_22-1esr.fin.docx  

 

-28-



CITY OF NEWBERRY, FLORIDA 
PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT 

 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER(S): 
04271-003-000; 04275-000-000; 
04275-001-000; 04275-004-000; 
04275-005-000; 04275-006-000; 
04275-007-000; 04276-001-000; 
04287-002-000; 04369-002-000 

FILE NO. CPA 21-30 
PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE 

(CITY) AGRICULTURE 

 

 

 -29-



City of Newberry CPA 21-30 
Data and Analysis 
Page 2 of 8 
 

SUPPORTING DATA AND ANALYSIS  

FOR CPA 21-30  

134.13 ± acres 
(previously annexed into the City of Newberry, November 13, 2017) 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The following data and analysis are provided to support transmittal of Application CPA 21-30: 
 

City of Newberry 

Municipal Boundary 

-30-



v:\newberry\2022\new 22-2esr.fin\newberry_22-2esr.fin.docx  

FLORIDA REGIONAL COUNCILS ASSOCIATION 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT REVIEW FORM 01 

 
Regional Planning Council:  North Central Fl Regional Planning Council Item No.:  27 
Review Date:  2/23/23 Local Government:  City of Newberry 
Amendment Type:  Adopted Amendment  Local Government Item No.:  CPA 21-33 
 State Land Planning Agency Item No.:  22-2ESR 
 
Date Mailed to Local Government and State Land Planning Agency:  2/24/23 (estimated) 
 
Pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, Council review of local government comprehensive plan 
amendments is limited to adverse effects on regional resources and facilities identified in the strategic regional 
policy plan and extrajurisdictional impacts that would be inconsistent with the comprehensive plan of any 
affected local government within the region.  A written report containing an evaluation of these impacts, 
pursuant to Section 163.3184, Florida Statutes, is to be provided to the local government and the state land 
planning agency within 30 calendar days of receipt of the amendment. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENTS 
 
City item CPA 21-33 reclassifies approximately 194.44 acres of annexed land from Alachua County 
Rural/Agriculture (less than or equal to one dwelling unit per five acres) to City Agriculture (less than or 
equal to one dwelling unit per five acres) (see attached).  
 
1. ADVERSE EFFECTS TO SIGNIFICANT REGIONAL RESOURCES AND FACILITIES 

IDENTIFIED IN THE STRATEGIC REGIONAL POLICY PLAN  
 

The subject property is not located within one-half mile of the Regional Road Network identified and 
mapped in the North Central Florida Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  Also, no significant adverse impacts 
to regional facilities are anticipated as the amendment will not result in an increase in intensity or density of 
use. 
 
The subject property is located within an Area of High Recharge Potential to the Floridan Aquifer, a 
Natural Resource of Regional Significance as identified and mapped in the North Central Florida 
Strategic Regional Policy Plan.  However, significant adverse impacts to regional facilities are not anticipated 
as the amendment will not result in an increase in intensity or density of use. 
 
2. EXTRAJURISDICTIONAL IMPACTS INCONSISTENT WITH THE 

COMPREHENSIVE PLANS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS WITHIN THE REGION 
 

The City Comprehensive Plan, as amended, is not anticipated to create significant adverse impacts to adjoining 
local governments.  
 
 
Request a copy of the adopted version of the amendment? 
 
It is recommended that these findings be forwarded to the City and 
the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity. 
 
 
  

 
Yes _________          No _________ 
 
Not Applicable                  ___X___ 
 

#27 

-31-



v:\newberry\2022\new 22-2esr.fin\newberry_22-2esr.fin.docx  

  

-32-



v:\newberry\2022\new 22-2esr.fin\newberry_22-2esr.fin.docx  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXCERPTS FROM THE 
CITY COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT 

  

-33-



v:\newberry\2022\new 22-2esr.fin\newberry_22-2esr.fin.docx  

 

-34-



City of Newberry CPA 21-30 
Data and Analysis 
Page 2 of 6 
 

SUPPORTING DATA AND ANALYSIS  
FOR CPA 21-33 

194.44 ± acres 
(previously annexed into the City of Newberry, April 27, 2020) 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The following data and analysis are provided to support transmittal of Application CPA 21-33: 
 

City of Newberry 
Municipal Boundary 

-35-



CITY OF NEWBERRY, FLORIDA 
PLANNING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT 

FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT 

 

TAX PARCEL NUMBER(S): 
04155-000-000; 04155-002-000; 
04152-000-000; 04155-001-000; 
04155-001-001 

FILE NO. CPA 21-33 
PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE 

(CITY) AGRICULTURE 

 

 

 
-36-



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE 

 
 
Date:  2/23/23 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
#23 - Town of Cross City - Community Development Block Grant - Mitigation Program DEO #IR028 - 
 Early Floodplain Notice 
 
 
TO: Florida State Clearinghouse 
 
XC: Small Cities CDBG 
 Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
 107 E. Madison Street, MSC-400 
 Tallahassee, FL 32399-6508 
 
 John Driggers Jr., Town Manager 
 Town of Cross City 
 P.O. Box 417 
 Cross City, FL 32628-0147 
 

Fred D. Fox 
 Fred Fox Enterprises 
 P.O. Box 840338 
 St. Augustine, FL 32080-0338 
 
 
 
 
_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
 
__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT 
 
 
 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 
LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113 
 
v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\other\memo_cdbg-mit_cross city_flood.docx 

#23 

-37-



-38-



Project Narrative -Cross City CDBG-MIT#IR028 

The Town of Cross City was awarded $994,622.59 in CDBG-MIT funds to increase drainage capacity in 

two low-lying housing authority neighborhoods. Heavy rains during Hurricane Irma caused significant 

flooding to two neighborhoods as well as road damage. The project will include installing curb inlets and 

drainage pipes and repairing damaged roads. The roadways that are being repaired run into or adjacent 

to the Northwest Florida Housing Authority. The first neighborhood includes NE 147th Street and NE 

207th Avenue. The second neighborhood includes NE 106th Street and NE 226th Avenue.  Construction is 

estimated to begin within 14 months of execution and completed in an estimated 4 months. 

-39-



-40-



 

 
 
 
 
 
 

REGIONAL CLEARINGHOUSE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION AND RESPONSE 

 
 
Date:  2/28/23 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
#28 -  Town of Micanopy - Community Development Block Grant - Corona Virus (CV) 22 CV-S38- 
 Environmental Review 
 
 
TO: Florida State Clearinghouse 
 
XC: Small Cities CDBG 
 Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
 107 E. Madison Street, MSC-400 
 Tallahassee, FL 32399-6508 
 
 Sara Owen, Town Administrator/Clerk 

Town of Micanopy 
 P.O. Box 137 
 Micanopy, FL 32667-0137 
 
 Fred D. Fox, President 
 Fred Fox Enterprises, Inc. 

P.O. Box 840338 
 St. Augustine, FL 32080-0338 
 
 
 
 
_____ COMMENTS ATTACHED 
 
 
__X__ NO COMMENTS REGARDING THIS PROJECT 
 
 
 
IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THESE COMMENTS, PLEASE CONTACT 
LAUREN YEATTER, SENIOR PLANNER AT THE NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL 
PLANNING COUNCIL AT 352.955.2200, EXT 113 
 
 
v:\chouse\staff\cdbg\memos\other\memo_cdbg-cv_micanopy_er.docx 

#28 

-41-



-42-



 
Project Description 
 
The proposed town-wide project will bring high-speed broadband to the residents of Micanopy and will 
connect and provide six months of service at no cost to the Town’s low-to-moderate income households. 
The project will address broadband deficiencies that the Town experienced during the COVID-19 
pandemic and beyond. 

-43-



-44-


	Agenda.230223
	MEETING NOTICE
	AGENDA
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

	230126.minutes
	NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	MINUTES
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS

	Newberry_22-6ESR.fin
	Newberry_22-1ESR.fin
	Newberry_21-8ESR.fin
	Newberry_21-9ESR.fin
	Newberry_22-2ESR.fin
	memo_CDBG-MIT_Cross City_flood
	memo_CDBG-CV_Micanopy_ER
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	ADP5ADD.tmp
	MEETING NOTICE
	AGENDA
	CLEARINGHOUSE COMMITTEE
	III. COMMITTEE-LEVEL REVIEW ITEMS




